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Justice Atkinson

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 5:15 PM

To: DL-Trial Division Judges

Cec: Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: FW: Rockhampton Circuit commencing 23 February 2015
Attachments: 20150211170305340.pdf

Good day,

I attach the Chief Justice’s response to the email below.
John

Justice John H Byrne AOC RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx {07} 3224 4217

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 1:48 PM

To: Chief Justice Tim Carmody {Chieflustice.Carmody@courts. qld gov.au)
Cc: Justice Boddice; Justice Dalton; Justice MicMeekin; Justice MAMcMurdo
Subject: Rockhampton Circuit commencing 23 February 2015
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John

Justice John H Byrne AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qid 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217
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Justice Atkinson
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From: Justice Atkinson
Sent: ' Friday, 20 February 2015 1:02 PM
To: Justice Jackson; Chief Justice Carmody; Justice A Lyons; Justice Atan Wilson; Justice

Applegarth; Justice Boddice; Justice Burns; Justice Byrne; Justice Dalton; Justice
Daubney; Justice Douglas; Justice Flanagan; Justice Martin; Justice Mullins; Justice
PDMcMurdo; Justice PLyons; Justice Thomas; Justice Henry; Justice McMeekin;
Justice North

Cc: Justice McMurdo
Subject: FW:
Attachments: 20150220104900765.pdf

Dear Chief Justice and Judges

| attach a memo sent to Jackson J and me as a result of our giving the resolutions passed at our meeting yesterday to
the Chief Justice.

Regards
Roslyn

The Hon Justice Roslyn Atkinson AO
Supreme Court of Queensland

415 George Street

Brisbane.

PO Box 15167

City East 4002

Queensland

Australia. _

Phone: 07 3406 2122

Facsimile: 07 3229 9568

Email: justice.atkinson@courts.gld.gov.au

————— Original Message-—--

From: ricoh@justice.qld.gov.au [mailto:ricoh@justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 10:49 AM

To: Justice Atkinson

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "JP40914" {Aficio MP 5001).

Scan Date: 20.02.2015 10:49:00}(-{-1000)
Queries to: ricoh@justice.qld.gov.au
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Justice Atkinson

From: Justice MAMcMurdo

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 2:29 PM

To: Justice Atkinson; Justice PDMcMurdo; Justice Boddice

Subject: : FW: Court of Appeal Calendar - First Half of 2015

Attachments: Memao from CJ 5.3.15 re CoA calendar first half of 2015.pdf; Memo 5.3.15 CoA

Calendar Changes - First Half of 2015.pdf

FYi

The Hon Justice Margaret McMurdo AC
President, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of Queensland

From: Kelly Morseu

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 2:06 PM

To: Justice MAMcMurdo

Subject: FW: Court of Appeal Calendar - First Half of 2015

FYl Judge

From: Kelly Morseu

-Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 12:23 PM

To: Justice Cate Holmes (Justice.Holmes@courts.qld.gov.au); Justice Gotterson; Justice Morrison; Justice Philippides;
Justice Byrne; Justice North; Justice Henry

Cc: Tracy Dutton; Paul Wigley

Subject: Court of Appeal Calendar - First Half of 2015

Dear All
Please find attached an exchange of memoranda between the Chief Justice and the President as follows :

1. Memo 5.3.15 from Chief Justice to President re Court of Appeal calendar - first half of 2015 and
2. Memo 5.3.15 from President to Chief Justice re Court of Appeal calendar - first half of 2015

Kindest regards

Kelly Morseu

A/Executive Assistant to the Hon Justice M A McMurdo AC

| Court of Appeal | Supreme Court of Queensland PO Box 15167, City East
| QLD 4002 | 415 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

| t: 4617 32479214

| f:+617 32479232

email: kelly.morseu@justice.qgld.gov.au

w: www.courts.gld.gov.au

I

RTI 151295 - File 04 - Page 4



s

Justice Atkinson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Justice MAMcMurdo

Tuesday, 10 March 2015 3:18 PM

Justice Applegarth; Justice Atkinson; Justice Martin; Justice PDMcMurdo; Justice
PLyons; Justice Douglas; Justice Boddice; Justice Alan Wilson; Justice A Lyons

FW: Memo to Chief Justice 10.3.15 re Court of Appeal Calendar & previous memo
from CJ 6.3.15

20150310144040236.pdf

FYE part 2 - my memo is a response to The CJ's memo which follows,

Best wishes
Margaret

The Hon Justice Margaret McMurdo AC
President, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of Queensland
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Justice Atkinson

From: Justice Atkinson

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 5.07 PM

To: Justice MAMcMurdo

Subject: RE: Chief Justice’s Court of Appeal calendar 2015
Margaret

Regards

Roslyn

The Hon Justice Roslyn Atkinson AO
Supreme Court of Queensland

415 George Street

Brisbane.

PO Box 15167

City East 4002

Queensland

Australia.

Phone:; 07 3406 2122

Facsimile: 07 3229 9568

Email: justice.atkinson@courts.qld.gov.au

From: justice MAMcMurdo

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 10:55 AM

To: Justice Holmes; Justice Fraser; Justice Gotterson; justice Morrison; Justice Philippides
Cc: lustice Byrne; Justice Atkinson

Subject: FW: Chief Justice's Court of Appeal calendar 2015

FYI

The Hon Justice Margaret McMurdo AC
President, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of Queensland

----- Original Message—-—

From: SDC_COA_Sec_RICOHMP161SPF
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 9:16 AM
To: Justice MAMcMurdo

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "JP42360" {Aficio MP 161).

Scan Date: 16.03.2015 09:15:35 (+1000)
Queries to: SDC_COA_Sec_RICOHMP1615PF

RTI 151295 - File 04 - Page 15



Justice Atkinson

L T

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 3:48 PM

To: Chief Justice Carmody; Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief Judge O'Brien; DL-Trial Division
Judges; bondj@qgldbar.asn.au

Cc: Angela Karageozis; Lyn Klein; Associate Byrne SJA

Subject: Draft Calendar - Jul 2015 - Jan 2016

Attachments: Provisional Calendar Second Half 2015.xIsx

I attach a draft of the Calendar for the second half of this year and into the 2016 Summer Break. -

Please let me have any comment you wish to make concerning it by Wednesday, 25 March.

Justice John H Byrne AQ RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07} 3224 4217
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